Urgent media request ed@* = 4

~» Government Accountability & Oversight, P.C. <noreply@govoversight.org> Wed, Sep 7, 12:19 PM (2 days ago) -{}( “

toinfo =

From: Margi Murphy <mmurphy500@bloomberg.net>

Hello,

I'm a reporter at Bloomberg News writing a story about the intimidation and harassment climate scientists say they experience after fact-checking
scientific claims on Climate Feedback and other platforms. The scientists, their employers and federal agencies say that Energy Policy Advocates and
Government Accountability & Oversight are two organizations that have been most aggressive in requesting scientists' emails, including WhatsApp and

Signal correspondence.



From: Georgia Gee

To: Horowitz, Cara

Cc: Farrow, Ronan

Subject: Ronan Farrow hoping to talk: GAO
Date: February 8, 2022 11:05:00 AM

Dear Professor Horowitz,

Hope you are well. I am Ronan Farrow's investigative researcher and we are working on a

story about Energy Policy Advocates, Government Accountability and Oversight (GAO) and
the various iterations of the group.

We have spoken with scientists that have been targeted by the groups and given your

experience encountering GAO and their FOIAs, 1t would be great to chat further. If possible,
when would be convenient to set up a call?

Kind regards,
Georgia Gee



From: Georgia Gee

To: Horowitz, Cara

Cc: Farrow, Ronan

Subject: Re: Ronan Farrow hoping to talk: GAO
Date: February 16, 2022 9:16:43 AM

Hi1 Professor Horowitz,

Just following up to see 1f you would have some time to chat in the coming week? We spoke
with Ann Carlson and would love to chat further about your experience. Happy to talk in
whatever way you feel comfortable.

Kind regards,
Georgia

On Tue, Feb 8, 2022 at 2:04 PM Georgia Gee <georgia(@glasscannoninc.com> wrote:
Dear Professor Horowitz,

Hope you are well. I am Ronan Farrow's investigative researcher and we are working on a

story about Energy Policy Advocates, Government Accountability and Oversight (GAO)
and the various 1terations of the group.

We have spoken with scientists that have been targeted by the groups and given your
experience encountering GAO and their FOIAs, 1t would be great to chat further. If possible,
when would be convenient to set up a call?

Kind regards,
Georgia Gee
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